

April 4, 2017 PSC Meeting Minutes

Attendees: Danielle Wong, Lori Pichota, Gord Marshall, Bonnie-Lynne Boehm, Carrie Desjarlais

Call to order 6:34 pm. Prayer by Gord .

Mins could not be approved as there was no other attendees present.

Treasurers report - PSC can donate \$5000 towards the learning commons area . Still waiting for the approval for the grant .

Bingo update - Gord to inquiry about tables , l'arche , abj volunteers . I sent an email to Lisa reminding about donations , volunteers .

Opens 6 pm , starts 6:30.

Buddy bench - waiting on weather to find a good location . Should be installed soon.

Classroom supplies - waiting on budget . Table to next meeting .

New items

1. Walkathon - beginning of June . Will discuss later.
2. Year end fun day- [June 23](#)
3. Elections to be held at last meeting [May 23](#).
4. Spelling bee - possibly September .

Next meeting [May 23 6:30 pm](#)

Meeting adjourned - 7:43 pm